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Republic of the Philippines B
Department of Education FER 182000
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City 7100

Tel No.: (065) 212-5843 e-mail address: zn.division@deped.gov.ph

Division Memorandum NOAC_’V:)_{S‘ 2020

TO: ALL CONCERNED PERSONNEL
This Division

FROM: MA.L i_bABILON EdD, CESO VI
Schoels Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: AUTHORITY, ACCOUNTABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITY OF SCHOOL
HEADS AS MANDATED UNDER RA 9155

DATE: JANUARY 20, 2020

1. This office directs all school heads to fully assume the authority, accountability and
responsibility of school heads as stipulated under RA 9155 while acting both as instructional
leaders and administrative managers.

2. Relative thereto and as part of personnel empowerment, the undersigned authorizes the
creation of committees within the school and the issuance of school level memoranda/orders
for the designations of personnel to act on required tasks, except those mandated under
issuances of the Central Office and other oversight agencies which require designation by the
Schools Division Superintendent.

3 For information, guidance and compliance.

Reference: RA 9155

Classification: Authority
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